IRON MOUNTAIN, MJ

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

ley: B

RECEIVED
MAY 22,2024

ADDRESS

N3IG76 Northus 2

O Box 458

Iron Mountain, M1 45801
CONTACT

p- 906.774.26%
{. SDE.774.1160

www.bace oec com

To: City Of Mackinac Island Contact:
Address: Mackinac Island, MI Phone:
Fax:

Project Name: City Of Mackinac Island Patch Paving Bid Number:

Project Location: Bid Date:

Line # Item # Item Description Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price
0.1 0.1 MOBILIZATION/SUPT COST/FREIGHT CHARGES 1.00 LS $19,000.000 $19,000.00
3 1A Lakeview Drive 1.00 LS $58,000.000 $58,000.00
6 1B Park Avenue 1.00 LS $54,000.000 $54,000.00
5 2 Grand Ave Shoulder 1.00 LS $14,000.000 $14,000.00

Total Bid Price: $145,000.00
Notes:

« Addendums Acknowledged:
¢ Bonds/Dues Excluded

ACCEPTED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory
and hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

CONFIRMED:

Bacco Construction Company

Authorized Signature:

Estimator:

Kyle Fortier

(906) 774-2616 kfortier@baccoconstruction.com

=
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City Clerk

From: Dennis Dombroski

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 10:38 AM

To: City Clerk

Subject: FW: Revised with smaller Agg

Attachments: _ Mackinac Island Gravel Work- Revised 2.0.pdf

From: Dennis Dombroski

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 5:16 PM

To: 'Anneke Myers' <annekemyers@yahoo.com>; Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>; mdoud @lighthouse.net;
City Shop <cityshop@cityofmi.org>

Subject: FW: Revised with smaller Agg

The quote from Kyle reflects what | believe is a better product for bike roads. You can see it in action in the Stonecliffe
area, as it is what Chad Belonga recently supplied and installed on those roads. It is recognizable by a reddish color.

Dennis

From: Kyle Fortier <kfortier@baccocc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 4:50 PM

To: Dennis Dombroski <djd@cityofmi.org>
Cc: mcalcaterra@charter.net

Subject: Revised with smaller Agg

Dennis,
Price change is 100% reflective of the material increase requested.

Thank you sir,

Kyle Fortier President
Bacco Construction Co.

A — e p: 906.774.2616 c: 906.282.1002
f: 906.774.1160 e: kfortier@baccocc.com




